Mercy Lawson

Coon Rapids, MN

-Email me on Indeed: http://www.indeed.com/r/Mercy-Lawson/6d1f6188909a308b

CNA with 5 experience working in nursing homes, and 2 year experience working as a PCA in various health care settings. Demonstrating a positive attitude and committed to team success with the ability to multi-task and positively embrace changes. I adapt quickly, work independently, and as a team, and interact with diverse group of people.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Northmemorial hospital - Robbinsdale, MN April 2021 to Present

I have experienced in Epic charting, have skill in activities of daily living , meditation administration, Ambulation ,drainage cares ,mechanical lifts.

Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Rose Arbor & Wildflower Lodge - Maple Grove, MN April 2019 to Present

CNA/PCA Working under the supervision of Registered Nurse. Responsibilities include helping with Activities of daily living, bathing, feeding, medicine administration catheter care, colostomy care.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Lifesprk - New Brighton, MN September 2016 to January 2020

Activities of daily living, bathing, cleaning, oral care, monitoring vital signs, doctors appointments.

Education

GED

Skills

- Cna Certified (6 years)
- CNA
- Home Health
- · Certified Nursing Assistant
- · Certified Nursing Assistant
- Catheter Care

- Acute Care
- Medication Administration
- Memory Care
- Alzheimer's Care
- Dementia Care
- Memory Care
- Vital Signs
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Caregiving
- Critical Care Experience
- Laundry
- Home Care
- Laundry
- Meal Preparation
- Patient Care
- Infection Control Training
- Basic life support (2 years)

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

February 2021 to February 2023

CNA

CPR Certification

Assessments

Home health aide skills — Completed

May 2020

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: Completed

Clinical judgment — Completed

December 2018

Measures a candidate's ability to assess a patient's condition and implement the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Completed

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.